

North East (Inner) Area Committee Actions

	Date Raised	Issue	Update	Status
1	<u>Area Committee</u> <u>16/10/06</u>	Recommendations from the Chapeltown Facilities Review to be presented to the Executive Board.	Report to be presented at December's Executive Board meeting.	Ongoing
2		The physical condition of the Mandela Centre doesn't allow it to maximise its potential as a youth centre for Chapeltown.	Officers to work with Members, Youth Service and the voluntary sector to take forward proposals linked to the findings of the Chapeltown Facilities Review.	Ongoing
3	<u>Area Committee</u> <u>04/09/06</u>	Leeds Mental Health Teaching Trust to consult with the Health & Social Care Partnership and Leeds VOICE.	Trust invited to attend the next H & SCP meeting in November 2006. Contact details passed on to Leeds VOICE.	Ongoing
4		Youth Service to provide further information on figures for Moortown ward as the youth base is not located in the ward itself.	Youth Service have undertaken data analysis of the ward figures and supplied information to ward Members.	Completed
5		Yes Cyber – Area Management and Youth Service to attend a meeting of the management committee to provide advice and expertise.	Awaiting invitation – Yes Cyber aware of request	Ongoing
6		2007 Celebrations – Area Management to pull together a programme of what is planned citywide and at a north east level.	Work is underway	Ongoing
7		Stonegates – there is a need for greater enforcement of tenancies and action on the estate by agencies.	AMT held meeting with Leeds Federated Housing and Unity Housing to discuss action. Multi-agency Operation Arrow 18-19 th October took place targeting the Stonegates estate.	Completed

North East (Inner) Area Committee Actions

8		Gating Order – responsible department and officer needs identifying so that gating can go ahead.	Process finalised and agreed.	Completed
9		Volunteer Thank You event for 2006 to be arranged.	Event arranged for Monday 4 th December in the Lord Mayor’s Banqueting Hall, following the Area Committee meeting.	Ongoing
10	<u>Area Committee</u> <u>26/06/06</u>	A number of community safety issues were raised, particularly concerning the progress of alleys and ginnels work.	Trudie Canavan, Community Safety Officer has answered the specific queries through a separate written note, circulated to Members via email.	Complete
11		Area Committee queried if up to date condition surveys will be carried out for all community centres being delegated to them.	Most community centres had condition surveys carried out in 2001. In some cases, for example where a new lease has been arranged, a more up to date survey may have been carried out.	Complete
12		Area Committee to look into an issue raised by a local resident in the open forum, concerning the state of disrepair of a wall on Roundhay Rd enclosing Gipton Wood.	Highways have carried out repairs as a matter of urgency and have further work planned. Parks & Countryside plan to remove the larger trees from within 2 metres of the banking behind the wall to reduce the loading from roots and prevent further deterioration of the wall.	Complete

North East (Inner) Area Committee Actions

13	<u>Area Committee</u> 27/03/06	Area Committee to undertake a review of community provision in the Chapeltown area, including the proposals of CCCAG, taking into account the principles previously approved by the Executive Board, the consultants work on the Chapeltown Rd Development Plan, the land requirements of the planned new Joint Service Centre and existing community provision in the area.	A final review report with recommendations for the Area Committee to consider is being presented today.	Complete
14	<u>Area Committee</u> 06/02/06	Area Committee to consider and respond to an issue raised in the Open Forum concerning Talbot Fold playground.	Officers have been requested to review the issue and provide a response for consideration on behalf of the Area Committee Chair.	Complete
15		Early Years Service to report quarterly on progress with Children’s Centres in inner north east.	Noted.	Ongoing
16	<u>Area Committee</u> 05/12/05	The Committee to receive a further report from the PCT on ‘Making Leeds Better’ in 6 months time.	Report to be presented in 6 months time.	Complete